

# FW: FPC next week

---

**From:** "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson3@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Tue, 08 Aug 2017 17:39:50 -0400  
**Attachments:** Public Accounts Briefing FPC Lite Aug 8.pptx (218.62 kB)

---

Hi Cindy

Updated FPC deck attached for your review.

Comms will not be at FPC (focusing discussion on just expense/revenue updates) so I'll delete the communications slides (they are in there from the joint MO briefing).

As mentioned in an earlier email, they are keeping it small room tomorrow, with you for OPCD, and then Brian, Tim and Gadi for MOF (plus the other usual players in DMO, MO, PO, CO,).

---

**From:** Patel, Bharat (TBS)  
**Sent:** August 8, 2017 5:34 PM  
**To:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Cc:** Donaldson, Mark (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS); Li, Wendy (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: FPC next week

With change range.

---

**From:** Patel, Bharat (TBS)  
**Sent:** August-08-17 5:30 PM  
**To:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Cc:** Donaldson, Mark (TBS); Pauline FONG ( [Pauline.Fong@ontario.ca](mailto:Pauline.Fong@ontario.ca) ); Li, Wendy (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: FPC next week

See attached for review.

---

**From:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Sent:** August-08-17 4:37 PM  
**To:** Patel, Bharat (TBS)  
**Cc:** Donaldson, Mark (TBS)  
**Subject:** FW: FPC next week

Hi Bharat

Sending this to you as well just in case, as Mark is showing offline and FPC is in the morning. Can you update the numbers today please?

Thanks  
Sarah

---

**From:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)

**Sent:** August 8, 2017 4:20 PM  
**To:** Donaldson, Mark (TBS)  
**Subject:** FW: FPC next week

Hi Mark

This deck needs to be updated with Brian's latest numbers and if there's any outstanding items that also need updating.

FPC is tomorrow morning, so I'll need to send this in tonight.

Thanks  
Sarah

---

**From:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Sent:** August 4, 2017 2:14 PM  
**To:** Donaldson, Mark (TBS)  
**Subject:** FW: FPC next week

FYI

---

**From:** Li, Wendy (TBS)  
**Sent:** August 4, 2017 11:37 AM  
**To:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Cc:** Patel, Bharat (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: FPC next week

Hi Nadine,

I've updated the numbers based on the deck for MO briefing yesterday, and added remedy and PBGF in the under review section. I left the impact area blank for these two items since I'm not sure about it.

Thanks.  
Wendy

---

**From:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Sent:** August 4, 2017 7:30 AM  
**To:** Patel, Bharat (TBS); Li, Wendy (TBS)  
**Subject:** Fw: FPC next week

Wendy,  
In Bharat's absence, can you please follow up with Sarah to see what she needs? I think that she'll want Remedy and PBGF added to the outstanding list, that the tax numbers may be updated and the range of potential change would also have to change. N

---

**From:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <[Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca](mailto:Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca)>  
**Sent:** Wednesday, August 2, 2017 11:48 AM  
**To:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: FPC next week

Yes, that's the plan. Given it's a holiday on Monday, we should aim to get the updated deck to Cindy EOD Friday.

---

**From:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Sent:** August 2, 2017 11:46 AM  
**To:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Subject:** RE: FPC next week

Sarah,

I assume that the update will just take the PASC deck and update for any new info on revs/expenses?

N

---

**From:** Hosick, Sarah (TBS)  
**Sent:** July 27, 2017 3:02 PM  
**To:** Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Donaldson, Mark (MOHLTC)  
**Subject:** FW: FPC next week

FYI - Public Accounts is currently tracking to FPC on Wednesday August 9.

---

**From:** MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)  
**Sent:** July-27-17 2:32 PM  
**To:** Simone, Nicole (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS)  
**Subject:** Fwd: FPC next week

Begin forwarded message:

**From:** "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <[Robert.Foster@ontario.ca](mailto:Robert.Foster@ontario.ca)>  
**Date:** July 27, 2017 at 2:28:57 PM EDT  
**To:** "McLean, David (MOF)" <[David.McLean@ontario.ca](mailto:David.McLean@ontario.ca)>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <[Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca](mailto:Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca)>  
**Cc:** "Bromm, William (CAB)" <[William.Bromm2@ontario.ca](mailto:William.Bromm2@ontario.ca)>  
**Subject:** FPC next week

Hey guys – spent the whole time on Brian's deck today, so we'll do the PRRT discussion (and anything else you wanted to tack on) next week.

Then Public Accounts the following Wednesday.

Trying to lock down items for Major projects – at the moment, its looking like we'll have SSO/Policing next week (need to confirm it is ready), and Cannabis the following week.

Let me know if there are any concerns with those (or if you wanted to add anything onto the list).